

# Tisbury Parish Council Minutes – March Meeting 2 Held at 7:00pm on Tuesday 15th March 2022

The Reading Room, High Street, TISBURY, SP3 6LD 01747 260088 / 07388 376240 tisbury-wiltshire-pc.gov.uk www.tisbury-wiltshire-pc.gov.uk

Prior to the official start of the meeting, Councillors held a one-minute period of silence in support of the residents of Ukraine.

Furthermore, Councillors supported the statement issued on 24 February 2022, endorsed by the Local Government Association, by the Council of European Municipalities and Regions (CEMR), strongly condemning the multiple attacks and violations of the territorial integrity and sovereignty of Ukraine. CEMR also expressed their full support and solidarity to the Ukrainian people and their peers in local and regional government.

#### Questions and Statements from the Public – none.

**Report from Wiltshire Councillor** - Wiltshire Councillor Errington highlighted a number of items discussed at a meeting with the Wiltshire Council Street Scene Team: a. With respect to cutting verges, the Tisbury area is designated as 'rural' and as such will leave many verges uncut until September to support the wild flower blooming season. Any narrow lanes or verges around road junctions with limited visibility will be cut as usual in May/June.

- b. Wiltshire Council had suspended all recycling collections until 21<sup>st</sup> March due to industrial action taken by workers employed by Hill's Waste Ltd.
- c. Highways England would be looking to improve the A36 between on the Southampton Road from Salisbury.
- e. £5,000,000 had been allocated to a South West Energy Hub to provide assistance to residents without mains gas or in areas of social deprivation etc.

# **MEETING MINUTES**

(\*responsibility for action)

#### 22.03.10

# Those present:

Parish Councillors S. Davison (Chairman), R. Buck, F. Corp, N. Errington (also as a Wiltshire Councillor), V. Hillier, J. Mason, G. Murray, J. Phillips - 8.

Also in attendance: 2 West Tisbury Councillors from the Neighbourhood Plan Amendments Group; J. Amos - Neighbourhood Planning Consultant attending virtually; S. Harry (Clerk).

<u>Apologies</u> Parish Councillors unanimously accepted the apologies of R.A. Beattie and E. Coyle-Camp.

#### 02.03.02

# **Declarations of Interest:**

Any Parish Councillor wishing to declare interests should do so at this point:

- declarations of disclosable pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests already declared in the Register of Interests – Councillor GM as Chairman of Nadder Community Land Trust – PL/2022/00855.
- b. declarations of disclosable pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests not previously declared in the Register of Interests Councillors JM and NE both associated with Nadder Community Land Trust (NCLT) PL/2022/00855. Councillors JP, ECC and RB regarding roles for Victoria Halls (Non-executive Director JP, and Management Committee members ECC and RB with respect to Jubilee events being held in the Victoria Hall.
- c. dispensations: Councillor GM to speak to the planning application PL/2022/00855 as Chairman of NCLT, but not vote. \* Clerk

#### 22.03.12

# **Resolution of Minutes**

a. March meeting 1 – resolved JP/NE; unanimous of those present (7).

#### 22.03.13

#### **PLANNING MATTERS**

# a. Current applications:

**PL/2022/00855** - Tisbury Sports Centre, Weaveland Road, TISBURY, SP3 6HJ Demolition of former sports centre (class E(d)) involving redevelopment to form 13 no. dwellings (class C3) & associated works.

The discussion centred on the Letter of Intent from Stone Circle Ltd, received after a long delay, the legal process now necessary to create a vehicle to own the land in perpetuity on behalf of the community, the management of the land and the formal agreement with White Horse Housing with respect to management of the affordable social housing.

Further to the discussion, Councillors resolved to wholeheartedly support this application; FC/JP – 7 in favour with one abstention (GM). \*Clerk

Note: the Letter of Intent is attached to the minutes as Appendix A.

**PL/2022/01293** – Squalls Cottage, 27 Squalls Lane, Tisbury, SP3 6RX Replacement of existing dwelling and change of use of agricultural land to domestic curtilage

Councillors considered this application in light of the Conservation Officer's comments and subsequent objection, before **resolving to OBJECT unanimously**; **RB/JP \*Clerk** 

# b. Other Planning Matters:

- i. **Updating TisPlan (Neighbourhood Plan)** Councillor GM summed up recent actions:
  - Ros/IvyBlue to be approached for design work on leaflets for community engagement and survey forms. \*GM
  - The scope of Community Engagement would be determined. \*SD/CW
  - The Housing Needs Survey by AECOM had proved to be a mathematical conundrum and Consultant D. McCann had advised looking at the viability of the Station Works site in particular; also any other potential sites. \*Consultant JA Note: For the Station Works site, the viability would include access by a bridge across the railway line.
  - Advice from D. McCann on the Environmental Plan would be covered separately.
- **ii. Events for the Platinum Jubilee** –Councillor JP reminded everyone of the Tree Planting ceremony on 16<sup>th</sup> March and also asked Councillors to note the draft programme that was still subject to change.

The Road Closures for the 3<sup>rd</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> of March would be submitted before April.

\*Clerk

# 22.2.14

# FINANCIAL MATTERS requiring Consideration/Resolution

- i. Monthly reconciliations and approval of retrospective payments: Councillors noted the bank reconciliation and listing of retrospective payments and the Clerk answered questions on specific payments before resolving to approve the data; JP/RB 7 in favour with 1 abstention due to insufficient time to examine the accounts.
- **ii. Asset Register** Following explanations for changes from the Clerk, Councillors resolved **unanimously** to accept the amendments necessary prior to renewal of the insurance policy; **GM/FC** \***Clerk**
- **iii.** Dog Poo collecting bags and 'station' following a short discussion on the information made available on costings for dog poo collecting bags and dispensing 'station', Councillors **unanimously resolved** to order 2 'stations' with 2 boxes of bags.

#### 22.03.15

# OTHER MATTERS requiring Consideration/Resolution:

 i. CATG Officer assessment of Hindon Lane traffic problems - Councillors noted the information discussed at the March meeting 1 (Wiltshire Councillor report) before resolving to proceed with a CATG request; NE/RB – unanimous \*Clerk/NE

- ii. Request for lighting in Nadder Close Car Park Councillors agreed with the Clerk's suggestion to consider this at the April meeting 1 along with solar lighting for the Stubbles area; GM/JP unanimous \*Clerk
- iii. Update of Bowls Club lease to incorporate the newly formed Croquet Club Councillors resolved that a clause to be added to ensure intended vehicle access over the Lower Recreation Ground to the Bowls and Croquet Club or the play area should be discussed with the Football Club Chairman as a matter of courtesy to ensure that no matches are likely to be disrupted or pitch damaged.

JM/JP – unanimous \*Clerk

- iv. Climate Change Councillor JP referred to newly created Environmental Working Party that would be looking for additional local members from already established environment groups and experienced individuals.
- v. Risk Register reformatting of previously resolved information not yet available.

#### 22.03.16

# Items for Information / next agenda

Solar Lighting for Stubbles area and Nadder Close Car Park.

Civility and Respect – presentation by Councillor JP

#### 22.03.17

**Exclusion of the Public and Press** - that under the Public Bodies (Admission to meetings) Act 1960 (as extended by s.000 of the LGA 1972), the public and accredited representatives of newspapers be excluded from the following item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of Schedule 12A of the LGA 1972.

A. resolution to exclude the press and public as above – resolved; JP/FC \*Clerk.

B. nature of business - Salary uplifts following the National Agreement.

Councillors unanimously resolved to implement the salary uplifts; JP/FC \*Clerk.

#### 22.03.18

**Date of next meetings:** all at 7pm unless otherwise stated:

- a. Tuesday 5<sup>th</sup> April 2022
- b. Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> April 2022

There being no other business, the meeting concluded at 8:31pm